Subject: Fwd: 16-09465 Records
Date: Jan 10, 2020 at 10:15:41 AM

- Lesley R

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Borquez, Todd M" <TBorquez@cochise.az.gov>

Date: January 8, 2020 at 3:06:21 PM EST

To: QSRR QT T

Cc: "Parker, Tal" <TParker@cochise.az.gov>, "Wilkins, Curtis R"
<CWilkins@cochise.az.gov>

Subject: 16-09465 Records

vr. D

| have received some play therapy notes on your children along with other materials. |
would like to review all of the Play Therapy records (to include, intake paperwork, all
therapy reports/notes, all digital images, all recording audio/video, along with a HIPAA
release). | would also like the Therapist’'s name and contact information so an interview
can be conducted. Can you also supply the name of the Play Therapy company? | would
like to have all this information so it can be reviewed and further investigated. My hopes
are to find more information so we can submit this case for prosecution. Please let me
know how soon you can provide the requested information.

Thank you,

<image001.jpg> | Todd Borquez

Detective

Special Operations Division
Cochise County Sheriff's Office
p: 520-803-3284 m: 520-353-5448
e: tborquez@cochise.az.gov
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- Lesley
" Therapy numbers and potential interviews
Jan 12, 2020 at 2:15:44 PM
Lesley

Hello Detective Borquez,

| wanted to get you the therapist phone numbers right away, along with their p
lace of businesses and Web sites. The recordings will take us a few days to ge
t them on a memory stick and mail out. | could send out each one individually,
but that will be a pain for you to deal with.

Our first play therapist is Jennifer G She has a PhD in Psyc
hology, is a RPT (Registered Play Therapist) and LPC (Licensed Professional C

ounselor who specializes in mental health). She is now based in GBS
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Previously before her move, she was practicing at GNP
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